S

‘IPHSIDOHIGB To ' <BGRJRT.com>

18/09/2012 08:22 cC

bee [IN/O1S/DOH

Subj RE: EMTOC-UKF71C70B5221AACB680257A79004FEOE4
ect

Dear I,

I can confirm that we will not be offering the EMTOC system for ingredient reporting
in 2012. We are in the process of finalising a few details and will inform reporting
parties of any developments in due course.

Kind regards,

Scientific Adviser on Tobacco Toxicology
Department of Health, '

Rm 521, Wellington House,

133 - 155 Waterloo Road,

London SE1 8UG

DH e-mail: @dh.gsi.gov.uk
IC e-mail: @imperial.ac.uk

DH Tel: +44 (0) 207 -

IC Tel:  +44 (0) 208

<mtcom> To [ FH5/DOH/GB@DOH
14/09/2012 15:32 cc

Subj RE: EMTOC-UK
ect

e [T

Can you confirm that the UK hasn’t formally agreed to use EMTOC for 2012 reporting?

Regards,




RJ Reynolds Tobacco Co., on behalf of SFR Tobacco International GmbH

From: [N [ mailto: NN o rivm.ni]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:51 AM
To:
Cc: '

Subject: Re: EMTOC-UK

Dear I,

yes, | think you are right about that. | cc your email to the responsible person in the UK, [ R
who can help you further with queries regarding submission of tobacco ingredient lists in the UK.
Please also check with her.

Best regards, NN

From: ' <-@RJ RT.com>
To: riven.ni* <[ @rivin..nl>,

Date: 11-09-2012 17:18
Subject: EMTOC-UK

Dear [N -

In - absence, can you provide any information regarding the following?

Regards,

Dear .—

Can you update me on #4 highlighted below? Without formal agreement to use EMTOC, |
assume reporting information should be submitted as we have in the past (via CD-ROM).

Any information you can provide would be helpful.

Regards,

From:
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 7:25 AM




Subject: Update EMTOC inclding ingredient list

Sir, Madam,
1. 1 am glad to announce that France will offer the voluntary use of EMTOC in 2012.

- 2. Furthermore, we are almost finished with drafting the Cooperation Agreement of
EMTOC, which describes the responsibilities of regulators and reporting parties in




using EMTOC. The Cooperation Agreement will be closely related to a revised
version of the EMTOC Instructions. '

When finalised, | will send you a copy for your information (expected mid of August
2012).

One of the main points is that the member state, where you submit your data to, is
responsible for the integrity of the data. The Trust Centre (RIVM) and Data Centre
(BMG Vienna) are subordinate to the regulators i.e. have no direct legal
responsibility towards reporting parties.

As such, the Terms of Use have no longer an added value and will no longer be
used.

3. The EMTOC ingredient list (and the Tool) has been updated, and attached. The
csv- and xsd- files can be found when you log in in EMTOC.

4. UK and HU have still not formally agreed to use EMTOC. | am waiting for their
formal approval. :
Confirmed MS: NL, AT, BE, DE, DK, PL, BU, FR.

5. Please remember to transfer for 2012 the yearly payment of €200 per account
(MARK with "MS" and "EMTOC").

6. Finally, in some weeks time a new version of EMTOC submission site will be
launched providing an extension of possibilities. | will inform you later about the for
you relevant new features.

with kind regards

EMTOC Trust Centre

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail message, including any attachmenti(s), contains information
that may be confidential, protected by the attorney-client or other legal privileges, and/or proprietary
non-public information. If you are not an intended recipient of this message or an authorized assistant
to an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message and/or any of its
attachments (if any) by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawiful.

Proclaimer RIVM
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